Owen, Helen

From: rempsr-verren_HIND |

Sent: 17 October 2023 12:28

To: Licensing Team

Cc: Major, Sharon

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] New premises licence application Asda Hadley Park
Attachments: Application 13-10-2023.pdf; Premises Plan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Telford & Wrekin Council's network. Do not click

links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Good Morning,
There are no objections to the application.
Regards

Derren

From: Licensing Team <Licensing.Team@telford.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 October 2023 14:14

To: Chetta, Wendy ; Fire Service Licensing
Health Protection

Food Team | H<:'th Protection Hub | o< Office
I I ' dependent safeguarding BSO's
I Night Time Economy I > ;
planning.enforcement| | ENEGEGEGEGEEN. | ccnsing.telford-wrekin [ INGEG
I - rotection, publicl

Subject: [EXTERNAL] New premises licence application Asda Hadley Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are
sure the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the new premises licence application for Asda Express, Hadley Park East, Hadley, Telford, TF1
6QJ.

If you wish to make any representations to this application, please can you do so by 10™" November 2023,

Kind regards,
Helen

Helen Owen

Licensing Technical Officer

Public Protection (Environmental Health, Licensing & Trading Standards)
Neighbourhood & Enforcement Services

Telford & Wrekin Council

www.telford.gov.uk
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This e-mail and files transmitted with it may contain information which is
personal/private and confidential and must be handled accordingly. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and
any attachments without further viewing.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Telford & Wrekin Council unless explicit stated otherwise.

Telford & Wrekin Council may monitor the contents of e-mails send and received via its
network, for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies, procedures and any
legal obligations. Please note if we receive a request to access information e.g under
the Freedom of Information Act or data protection legislation, the contents of e-mails
may have to be disclosed to third parties. If you would like to learn more about how
the council uses information please refer to the council's privacy notice' on its
website.

Email Security
We use Transport Layer Security (TLS) to encrypt and protect email traffic. If your

mail server does not support TLS, you should be aware that any emails you send to, or
receive from us, may not be protected in transit.



